Antelope Valley College Associated Student Organization Inter-Club Council Minutes 3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536 SSV 173—3:00 pm July 01, 2015

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN The Inter-Club Council of Antelope Valley College met on July 01, 2015. For more information, please contact Vice President of Club Affairs Noemi-Bustamante at asovpca@avc.edu or (661) 722-600 ext. 6722.

I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS

- 1.1**Call** to order:
 - 03:02pm by Noemi Bustamante

1.2 Pledge of Allegiance:

- Led by Skills USA

1.3 Roll Call:

Alpha Iota: PRESENT

Anthropology Club: PRESENT

ASL@AVC: PRESENT

AVC Fire Academy: ABSENT AVC Newsroom: ABSENT

AV Student Soccer Club: PRESENT

AVC STEM Club: ABSENT

Black Student Union: PRESENT

Christian Club: ABSENT

CNSA: ABSENT

Fashion & Costume Society: ABESENT

Last Chance Theater: ABSENT

LVN Fall 2015: ABSENT

Marauders Dance Team: PRESENT

Naturalist Environmental Organization Club: PRESENT

PRE-LAW: ABSENT

Psychology Student Union (PSO): ABSENT

Rotaract: ABSENT Skills USA: PRESENT

SNAC Fall 2015 PRESENT SNAC Spring 2016: PRESENT SNAC Fall 2016: ABSENT Si Se Puede: ABSENT

The Queer Alliance: PRESENT

Guest: Matthew King

Membership is 24, Quorum is **13, 11** were present, Quorum **not** needed during Summer meetings.

1.4 Adoption of the Agenda:

<u>Black Student Union</u> moved to adopt the agenda, <u>AVC Soccer Club</u> seconded, motion passed unanimously.

1.5 Approval of the Minutes:

Alpha Iota moved to adopt the minutes from June 15, 2015, <u>SNAC Fall 2015</u> seconded, motion passed unanimously.

II. **PUBLIC FORUM**

The MAPS program made changes to their constitution and bylaws. The first semester went well.

III. STANDING BUSINESS

3.1 Club Rush Fall 2015

The Club Rush committee met and decided on the date, time, location and events planned. It will be held on August 26 and 27. Clubs that do not plan on participating need to let the ICC Chair know at least a week prior to club rush event. All clubs are required to participate in club rush/club row. The purpose is for clubs to bring awareness and recruit new members. Let the campus know that you exist. Instead of Human Bingo we be playing the Guess Who game. Each club is going to have a different card. On the back of the card is going to be a description of a club. The purpose is to find the club which represents the card. For example STEM will inform the students what STEM Club is all about. STEM will than sign the card and hand another card out and it can refer to the others clubs on campus. After a student collects all the cards they turn them in at the ICC table. Redeem it for a hot dog, chips, water or soda. Clubs have until August 1, 2015 to come up their own description of their club or they receive a generic card. Want to have a Club Rush to have a school spirit theme. Like maroon and silver to show the rest of the campus that are united as clubs. Dr. Zimmerman suggested that we follow a football theme s a to promote AVC Football. Might want to sell tickets incase student who have not purchased their ASO sticker which allows to attend the games for free.

IV. **NEW BUSINESS**

4.1 ICC Sponsored events for Fall Semester

Review of the Budget- ICC's budget was reduced by 50%. We have \$1000 for the 2015-16 school year. The leadership retreat is August 11th and the Club Chair put in \$250.00 to be on the safe side. ASO board advised that if needed, ICC can request funds from ASO to support ICC events pending board approval of event. Noemi Bustamante got in touch with Dawn McIntosh from the Cafeteria. She received an estimate to give away 100 hot dogs that include chips, water, soda, condiments, and napkins. The cost for the catering from the Cafeteria is just about \$250 for 100 hotdogs including the chips and drink. We estimate at least 150 participants at the club rush event. Anthropology club suggested provided pizza as it is more cost effective. Noemi stated she would look into the cost of pizza. ICC discussed the suggested budget for the rest of the semester. This budget includes funds set aside for the ASO Hearts and Hands Pantry contest. 1st prize is 250, 2nd 125 and 3rd 75. Noemi Bustamante brought up that she wants the contest money to help clubs for their trips and activities. Anthropology Club made suggestion for clubs to allocate their funds to help pay for Club Rush. After all it benefits all the clubs in order to help promote themselves to the student body on campus. Anthropology Club also mentioned that they have no problem money wise in assisting with the budget. ICC Reps are required to discuss with prospective clubs and see if they willing to pitch in to increase the budget. If clubs are able to assist they will not be penalized.

Other events that planned for the Fall is a Halloween Dance in October and Veterans Day Appreciation Day in November. The month of September will be set aside to plan these events out in further detail. Dr. Zimmerman suggested getting to in contact with Ed Arnedt in the Veterans Resource Center. They usually have something planned on Veterans Day. Try to coordinate with them.

Noemi Bustamante is in the process of making it much easier for activities to get approved and will set it up online on Google Drive. It will be easier to reject and make corrections before the next ICC meeting. It will have to get the approval of Dr. Zimmerman.

4.2 Club Activities

SNAC Fall 2015

Jersey Mikes [APPROVED]

When: July 9, 2015 Time: 4:00-9:00pm

Location: 39604 10th St W, Palmdale

SNAC Spring 2016

Coldstones [APPROVED] When: July 16 and August 6th

Time: 5:00-9:00pm

Location: 43440 10th St W.

LVN Club 2015

Sweet Frog

When: July 2nd and August 26th

Time: All Day

Location: 44758 Valley Central Way

• 50/50 Raffle

When: August 24, 2015

Time: 12:30pm

Location: Club Meeting

*Note: Club activities for the Fall Semester will not be approved until the new Constitution and Bylaws have been approved.

V. REPORTS

6.1 Advisor Reports

Dr. Zimmerman was amazed to see students attend the ICC while on summer break. Hopes all the clubs are planning events for the Fall Semester. Wants students to develop their leadership abilities. Remind your leaders that they are student leaders. The focus for next year will be Leadership for Success. Reminded Clubs the upcoming Leadership Retreat on August 11, 2015. Wished students luck if they are taking summer courses.

6.1 **Chair Reports**

Appreciated everyone for showing up for this meeting that during the middle of week. Will be sending out an email in advance when the next ICC meeting occur after the bylaws and constitution has been reviewed. ICC will need to review the constitution and make suggestions or changes and then vote on it. There is going to a lot changes being made to ICC. Encouraged club leaders to attend the Leadership Rtreat on August 11th as it provided great opportunities for clubs to develop better leadership skills and find their leadership style. Also at the retreat student leaders will find out about what AVC has to offer students. There are tons of programs that available but students are unaware of them. Will be updating the club brochure from Fall 2014. Wants all Clubs

including SNAC and LVN to be part of the group picture. Will let everyone know the date of the photo shoot.

6.2 Club Reports

<u>Naturalist Environmental Organization Club</u>-Humming Bird Feeders are being maintained regularly. On a daily bases the Humming Birds are coming to the feed. Around June 1st the populations of the Humming Birds changed from Anna's to Black Chen

AVC Soccer Club- Previous Club President Rafael Gonzalez was offered a position for commissioner for their conference. Will no longer be President and his brother, Jonathan Gonzalez will be the new Club President. Will be getting ready for the tryouts in the fall.

VII. ANNOUNCEMENTS / UPCOMING MEETING AND EVENTS

The next ICC meeting is to be TBA with a two-week advance notice.

VIII. ADJOURNEMENT

<u>Black Student Union</u> moved to adjourn the meeting at 03:50 pm, <u>Naturalist Environmental Organization Club</u> seconded, motion passed unanimously.